UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

UL 19 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: John B. Martin, Director :
Division of Waste Management

FROM: R. S. Brown, Jr.
Assistant to the Director
and Chief,
Program Support Branch, NMSS

SUBJECT: EVALUATION OF PROPOSAL FROM pagjfjﬁ Fn:thnesr Iabafatn:u
N B 2217

The enclosed proposal has been received in response to: PNl staff
discussions with Greq Eadie -

Please review the proposal for acceptability. The following are factors which
should be considered in your evaluation. Is the technical work proposed consist-
ent with NMSS program needs? Are schedules and reporting requirements acceptable
and set forth clearly in the proposal? Are there omissions or deficiencies in

the proposal which conflict with our program needs or with out statement of work

in the original request for proposal? Do proposed costs appear reasonable in all
categories? Has your Division budgeted for sufficient funding in the current and
or future fiscal years? Please address these and any other issues which may require
revisions to either the proposal or to the current statement of work.

Please advise Program Support/John Gresham (Extension 74072) of your evaluation by

return memo by August 2, 1982 . If you wo like assdstance in evaluating
this proposal, please do not hesitate .

\R.EJ ML |

As$15tant to the Di

egeor
and Chief,
Program Support Brafich, NMSS

Enclosure: As stated
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